M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 06, 2002
9: 08 AM

TAPES

SFC-02 # 29, Side A
SFC 02 # 29, Side B
SFC 02 # 30, Side A

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Dave Donl ey convened the nmeeting at approxinmately 9:08 AM
PRESENT

Senat or Dave Donl ey, Co-Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Jerry Ward, Vice Chair
Senat or Lyda G een

Senator Gary W/ ken

Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senator Loren Lenman

Al so Attending: BOB STALNAKER, Information Systens, D vision of
Adm ni strative Services, Departnment of Environnental Conservati on;
KEVIN BROOKS, Director, Division of Admnistrative Services,
Departnment of Fish and Gane; M KE N ZICH Director, D vision of
Adm ni strative Services, Ofice of the Governor; JANET KOMLSKI,
Director, Division of Elections, Ofice of the Lieutenant Governor;
JANET CLARKE, Director, Dvision of Admnistrative Services,
Department of Health and Social Services; BARBARA RI TCH E, Deputy
Attorney General, Gvil Dvision, Departnent of Law, DEAN GUANELLI,
Assi stant Attorney General, Crimnal Division, Departnent of Law,
KATHRYN DAUGHHETTE, Director, Admnistrative Services Division,
Depar t ment of Law; KAREN  MORGAN, Di rector, Division of
Adm ni strative Services, Departnment of Public Safety

Attending via Tel econference: From Anchorage: PATRI CK GALVI N,
Director, Division of Governnental Coordination, O fice of the
Governor; RANDY CRAWFORD, Colonial, Director, D vision of Al aska
State Troopers, Departnent of Public Safety

SUMVARY | NFORMVATI ON

SFC- 02 (1) 03/ 06/ 02



SB 292- SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRI ATI ONS

The Committee heard from the Departnent of Environnenta
Conservation, the Departnent of Fish and Gane, the Ofice of the
Governor, the Departnent of Law, and the Departnent of Public
Safety. The bill was held in Conmttee.

#SB292
SENATE BI LL NO. 292
"An Act maki ng suppl emental and ot her appropriations; anmendi ng

appropriations; nmaking appropriations to capitalize funds; and
providing for an effective date."

Departnent of Environnental Conservation

Section 6
Amrend the FY 02 appropriation nmade by Sec. 89. Ch. 61 for
i npl enentation of the cruise ship bill to correct the fund

source from statutory designated program receipts to the
Commerci al Passenger Vessel Environmental Conpliance Fund.
$0.0

BOB STALNAKER, Information Systens, Division of Admnistrative
Servi ces, Departnent of Environnental Conservation, testified this
is a technical itemintended to align the appropriation for the
commer ci al passenger vessels environnmental conpliance programw th
t he fundi ng source.

Department of Fish and Gane

Section 8 (a)-(hb)

Capital | nprovenent Projects

$0.0 Receipt Supported Services to Statutory Designated
Program Recei pts

KEVIN BROOKS, Director, Division of Admnistrative Services,
Department of Fish and Gane, noted the six components in this
section. He explained that, in recent years, certain capital budget
projects were funded from the Comrercial Fisheries Limted Entry
Comm ssion (CFEC) fund, which had an estimated incone of
approximately $4.9 nillion. However, he noted that revenues dropped
to $4.3 mllion and the capital projects were subsequently short-
funded $603,500. As a result of these events, he stated, this
request is to change the funding source to statutory designated
program receipts (SDPR). He noted three of the six conponents

SFC- 02 (2) 03/ 06/ 02



relate to deferred mai nt enance.

Change fund source on $28,200 due to shortfall in CFEC
col l ections - Dock replacenent in King Sal non.

M. Brooks stated this is an ongoing project to repair the facility
used by the Departnment of Fish and Gane and the Departnent of
Public Safety.

Change fund source on $78,800 due to CFEC shortfall -
Statewide facilities repair and mai nt enance.

M. Brooks noted the Departnent requests funds for these activities
annually and the Legislature typically funds ten percent of the
identified need. Therefore he stated, a backlog of projects nust be
addressed, and the fund source change would assist in the efforts.

Change fund source on $145,000 due to CFEC shortfall -
Upper Cook Inlet and Kuskokwi m Ri ver Coho projects.

M. Brooks rem nded the original appropriation for this item was
$500, 000 and that two years of fieldwork have since been conpl et ed.
He expressed the intent is to conplete the project in the upcom ng
sunmrer .

Change fund source on $63,000 on FY 01 CI P project due to
CFEC shortfall — Copper R ver (MIles Lake) Sonar.

M. Brooks informed that |ower water levels the previous fall
allowed workers to access the river bottom and perform the
necessary concrete work. He remarked this request would enable
conpletion of the river bottom work and the installation of the
sonar equi pnent to conplete the project.

Change fund source on $88,500 due to CFEC shortfall -
Mari cul ture devel opnment program

M. Brooks detailed this project of the D vision of Commerci al
Fisheries to develop fisheries. He told of the planning process
undertaken with the fishing industry and other interested
st akehol ders. He said the requested funds would hel p conplete the
process.

Change fund source on $200,000 due to CFEC shortfall -
Vessel and aircraft repair and mai nt enance.

M. Brooks stated this itemis an annual request for the D vision
of Conmercial Fisheries to address the mai nt enance backl og.

SFC- 02 (3) 03/ 06/ 02



Senat or O son asked how many aircraft the Departnent operates.

M. Brooks replied the Division of Comrercial Fisheries has four
aircraft.

Senat or O son asked how many are helicopters.
M . Brooks answered none.

Section 19
M scel | aneous d ai ns
$3, 761. 00 general funds

M. Brooks detailed this itemis for stale-dated warrants and two-
year old invoices. He coomented that this itemis a fairly routine
request each year.

AT EASE 9:15 AM/ 9:16 AM

Co-Chair Donley inforned that the SDPR code is “invalid’ because
the funds are actually tobacco bonds. He said the process woul d not
be a fund source change within the Departnent, but rather a
utilization of general funds. He stated the Committee woul d address
the technical matter.

Ofice of the Governor

Section 9(a)

El ecti ons

Redi stricting: add carryforward |anguage for the remnaining
bal ance of the $947,400 appropriation made in Sec. 20, Ch. 60,
SLA 2001

$0.0

MKE NI ZICH Director, Dvision of Admnistrative Services, Ofice
of the CGovernor, testified this item relates to the election
redistricting efforts.

JANET KOWALSKI, Director, Division of Elections, Ofice of the
Li eutenant Governor, explained this request to change the | apse
date of the FY 02 appropriation is necessary because of delays in
receiving information from the Redistricting Board caused by
litigation. She stated information is not expected fromthe Board
unti|l after June 2002. She detail ed the process of draw ng precinct
boundaries and mailing updated voter identifying cards reflecting
the new districts and precincts.

SFC- 02 (4) 03/ 06/ 02



Senator Hoffman asked if a delay in mailing voter cards would
di srupt the election.

Ms. Kowal ski replied a delay would cause confusion for voters. She
enphasi zed the Division is required by law to notify voters of
pol li ng place changes.

Senator Hoffman noted that in many villages there is only one
| ocati on adequate to serve as a polling place.

Ms. Kowal ski agreed the problem would nore likely affect |arger
comunities.

Section 9(b)

Correct a drafting error in Sec. 36(c), Ch. 61 by adding
reference to fiscal year 2001

$0.0

M. N zich stated the original intent of this appropriation was to
al l ocate the funds over two fiscal years; however the final draft
of the FY 02 budget addressed only FY 02.

AT EASE 9:20 AM/ 9:21 AM

Section 9(c)

Gover nnent al Coor di nati on

Change RPL 01-2-8022 Coastal |npact Assistance Program from
Qperating to Capital

$0.0

and

Section 9(d)

Cl P Governnental Coordination

Addi ti onal authorization for the Coastal |npact Assistance
Pr ogram

$3, 335, 700 federal funds

PATRI CK GALVIN, Director, D vision of Governnmental Coordination

Ofice of the Governor, testified via tel econference from Anchorage
that the request in Section 9(c) is a followup of a request from
the prior year to accept federal funds from the Coastal | npact
Assi stance Program At that tinme, he noted, the D vision was under
obligation of federal |law to develop a statewi de plan to detail how
the funds would be spent. He remnded that the Legislature
subsequently withheld the funding authorization until the plan was
submtted. He stated the plan was conpleted and presented to the
Legi sl ative Budget and Audit Conmittee in Septenber 2001 with a

SFC- 02 (5) 03/ 06/ 02



request that the funds be added to the FY 03 operating budget. He
stated that the request nowis to include the funds in the capital
budget. He told of the history of determi ning placenment for this
f undi ng.

Co- Chair Donley asked for details of the projects.

M. Galvin responded it is a three-year project. He continued
describing how the Division of Legislative Finance recommended to
the Legislative Budget and Audit Commttee that the funding be
requested in the FY 02 operating budget and then transferred to the
capital project.

M. Galvin described the capital project as "sort of collection of
the projects contained in the Coastal |Inpact Assistance Plan"
approved the previous fall by the US National GCceanic and
At nospheric Adm nistration (NOAA). He pointed out the Legislative
Budget and Audit Committee authorized approximtely two-thirds of
the appropriation and omtted sone projects that are included in
Section 9(d). He stated the reason for transferring the funds from
t he operating budget to the capital budget is to allow expenditure
over three years.

Co- Chair Donl ey again asked what are the projects.

M. Galvin responded the project includes a "Coastal I|Information
Systeni, designed to provide a "single point of entry for users who
would like to access the variety of information" currently
contained in several state, federal and | ocal governnent agenci es.

M. Glvin listed the Coastal Resource Inventory as another rel ated
project that would allow identification of the aforenentioned
information. He stated funds are designated for the Departnent of
Fish and Gane to allow continue efforts to catal og anadronous fish
streans. Additional funds, he said, are intended for devel opnent of
regional coastal planning for areas of the State not currently
covered by coastal nanagenent plans due to absence of a regional
pl anni ng body. He al so noted sonme funds are reserved for coastal
districts to inprove existing coastal managenent plans and a "l arge
anount of noney" was set aside for conpetitive grants to State and
nonprofit organizations for a variety of restoration and education
prograns associated with coastal waters. He noted the conpetitive
grants are specifically addressed in Section 9(d).

M. Glvin continued that the Legislative Budget and Audit
Commttee did not approve two other itens included in the plan

funding for an oceans and watershed synposium scheduled in June
2002, and remai nder noney for inplenentation of the entire Coast al

SFC- 02 (6) 03/ 06/ 02



| npact Assistance Program He requested that the funds identified
for these projects be transferred to the conpetitive grant fund. He
informed that nore requests and proposals were received than were
anti ci pat ed.

Senat or Hof f man assuned the list of the proposals was included as
part of the plan submtted to NOAA for approval. He asked if the
list includes only the projects approved for funding with the $4.6
mllion authorized by the Legislative Budget and Audit Conmttee or
whether the list reflects the $3.3 nillion supplenental budget
request. He assuned the three-year capital projects would be
adm ni stered by the Departnment of Natural Resources.

M. Galvin replied that the list submtted to NOAA included a full
description of the projects he listed. However, he noted the
Division did not have a conplete list of the grant proposals at the
time the plan was submtted and therefore, NOAA all ocated a funding
anount. He infornmed that the individual grant projects nust be
submtted to NOAA for approval

M. @Glvin clarified that the grant program would not be
i npl emrent ed or nmanaged by the Departnent of Natural Resources, but
rather jointly by Departnent of Comrunity and Econom c Devel opnent
and the Division of Governnental Coordination.

Senat or Hof f man requested a copy of the plan submtted to NOAA.
M. Galvin agreed to supply the information.

Senator W1 ken requested details on the projects authorized by the
Legi sl ative Budget and Audit Conmttee in Septenber 2001.

M. @Glvin replied that the projects he descri bed above are those
approved by the Legislative Budget and Audit Committee and the
funds are included in the operating budget. He stated that the
federal funds reflected in Section 9(d) were intended for the
projects not approved by the Legislative Budget and Audit
Committee.

Co-Chair Donley asked if the Division has prioritized the grant
pr oposal s.

M. Glvin replied the proposals are not yet prioritized, as the
proposals were recently received. He noted a process has begun to
rank the proposals.

Co-Chair Donley clarified the list reflects all the requests rather
than the projects the Division intends to fund. He surmsed a

SFC- 02 (7) 03/ 06/ 02



portion of the requested $3.3 mllion could be used to fund ot her
projects identified by the Division.

M. Galvin commtted to funding only those projects contained on
the list of grant proposals.

Senator Ward asked the funding anmobunts requested for each grant
pr oposal .

M. Galvin assured this information, as well as total project
costs, would be provided.

AT EASE 9:39 AM/ 9:41 AM

Senator WI ken and Senator Ward requested details of the five
projects included in the $4.6 nmillion appropriation.

M. Galvin agreed to provide this information.

Co-Chair Donley informed that the Legislative Budget and Audit
Comm ttee authorized funds for the operating budget because it does
not have authority to allocate funds for capital projects. He
commented the issue is whether this matter nust be addressed as a
FY 02 suppl enental appropriation or included in the FY 03 capital
budget. He recommended including the itens in the capital budget
process.

Senat or Hof f man poi nted out that the Legislative Budget and Audit
Committee aut horized expenditure of up to $4.6 mllion and it woul d
be necessary to know how nuch of that anount would be expended
before June 30, 2002.

Departnent of Health and Social Services

Section 10(a) (1)

Adul t Public Assistance

For mul a program casel oad growth
$541, 000 general funds

JANET CLARKE, Director, Dyvision of Admnistrative Services,
Departnent of Health and Social Services, remnded that this
program provides support for poor, disabled, elderly or blind
Al askans. She noted a | owincone partici pant nust be over the age
of 64, or at |east 18 years of age and have a di agnosed disability.
She infornmed that the program that provides paynents to 14,595
i ndi vi dual s each nont h.

Ms. Clarke recalled the original budget request reflected a $1.8

SFC- 02 (8) 03/ 06/ 02



mllion increase to the program based on the Departnent's estinmates
of need. She rem nded that the Legislature had funded $630, 000 of
the requested increase, which would have underfunded the program
$1.2 mllion. However, she pointed out this supplenental request is
considerably less than that anmount, which is due to an
overestimation of the need, as well as $60,000 dividends paid to
sharehol ders of the Cook Inlet Regional Native Corporation (CIRl).
This, she stated, resulted in a casel oad reduction and she noted
many partici pants who received this dividend have not returned to
t he program

Section 10(a)(2)

Board on Al cohol & Drug Abuse

Cost of co-locating with AK Mental Health Board

$40,900 Mental Health Trust Authority Authorized Receipts
( MHTAAR)

Ms. Clarke relayed that an opportunity arose to co-locate the two
boards in Juneau. She stated that sone clients are served by both
boards and that efficiencies could be realized.

Section 10(a)(3)

Bureau of Vital Statistics

I ncreased receipt supported services authority so general
funds can be transferred to Cormmunity Heal t h/ Energency Medi cal
Services for two-way radi o costs.

$75, 000 recei pt supported services

Ms. O arke pointed out that the Bureau is generating nore revenue
t han budgeted and this request would rel ease general funds that
could then be used within the sane appropriation for the Emergency
Medi cal Services (EM5) System She told of an "issue" of the past
four to five years with increasing chargebacks to the Departnent of
Adm ni stration. She noted the EM5 is funded primarily with genera
funds and there is no funding flexibility.

Ms. O arke explained that in the 1980s, when the State invested in
EMS communi cations, the State was required to pay the chargebacks
to allow the system to continue operations. However, she stated
that other wusers of the comunication system including the
University of Alaska and the Al aska Rail road, discontinued paynent
to the system although the fixed costs remain. She stated that
rates have increased 40 percent and that a proposal to hold the
State harnml ess and freeze the rates did not materialize.

Ms. C arke enphasized the EMS communication system is "for the

protection of the public" and that there is no option to reduce
servi ces.

SFC- 02 (9) 03/ 06/ 02



Section 10(a)(4)

Foster Care Special Needs

Shortfunding of fornula program from caseload growth
proj ections

$304, 000 general funds

Ms. Clarke explained this program rei nburses foster care parents
for one-tinme expenditures for "special itens", particularly for
children with special needs. She gave as exanple helnets for
chil dren who cannot control their head novenents.

Ms. Clarke rem nded that the Legislature funded $557, 000 | ess than
t he requested anmount although a portion has been offset by declines
in other foster care program expenditures. She stated the
reductions are a result in the increased base rate paid to foster
care famlies.

Ms. Clarke shared that the Departnent is continuing to review
foster care programforecasts and noted additional savings could be
realized in March 2002, when the cal cul ati ons are conpl et ed.

Section 10(a)(5)

General Relief Assistance
For mul a program grow h
$190, 700 general funds

Ms. Carke stated this programhas two mai n purposes: approxi mately
76 percent of the funds are utilized for burial of indigent people,
and the remaining funds are for energency services to pay |andl ords
and prevent eviction of qualified indigent residents. She noted
this program has been in operation since territorial days. She
shared the suppl enental request is necessary because the
Legi sl ature had established the FY 99 expenditure of $800,000 as a
base, although the average annual expenditure is approximtely $1
mllion. She stated that in FY 00 and FY 01 the Departnent was able
to transfer excess funds from other prograns, but that this is not
an option in the current fiscal year. She spoke to the inportance
of this program and expressed, "Frankly, |I'mnot sure what we woul d
do if we don't get this noney."

Section 19
M scel | aneous C ai ns
$21, 499. 91 general funds

Ms. Clarke indicated this is a simlar request to that of other
depart nents.

SFC- 02 (10) 03/ 06/ 02



Section 10(b)

Communi ty Heal t h/ EMS

Correct HB 228 Sale of Tobacco Products fiscal note fund
source from Tobacco Settlenment to Tobacco Use Cessation and
Educati on Fund

($487,900) general funds

$487, 900 Tobacco Use Cessation & Ed fund

Ms. Clarke rem nded that the Legislature had established the new
fund source the previous year to reflect the decision to expend 20
percent of tobacco settlenent funds for tobacco cessation and
prevention prograns. She surm sed that the current accounting was
an oversight.

Departnent of Law

Section 11

Judgnents and C ai ns $816, 486, 8500
$631, 500 general funds

$185, 000 PERS Fund

BARBARA RITCH E, Deputy Attorney GCeneral, Givil Di vi sion

Departnent of Law, detailed sone of the cases included in this
Section as nunbered in the supporting docunents provided by the
Department [copies on file].

ltem #2

Case Nane: ACLU
Pl anned Parenthood of Alaska et. all wvs.
Comm ssi oner Perdue/ Departnent of Health and
Soci al Services

Description: Challenge to | egislative elimnation of
funding for the General Relief Medical Program

Dat e: 10/ 9/99; 01/05/01; 09/20/01

Anount : $236, 026. 16

Interest: $ 33,882.51

Tot al : $269, 908. 67

Ms. Ritchie gave a history of the lawsuit relating to the
elimnation of funding after 1998 for therapeutic or nedically
necessary abortions for poor wonen who qualify to receive Medicaid
benefits. She explained the three judgnents awarded for summary
judgnent by the superior court, discovery and contenpt of court
judgnments, and the appeal to the Al aska Suprene Court.

Ms. Ritchie informed that the case was brought by Planned

Par ent hood of Alaska and two nedical doctors, who argued that
failure to pay for these abortions violates the Al aska

SFC- 02 (11) 03/ 06/ 02



constitutional rights of Medicaid eligible wonen. She noted the
superior court agreed with the plaintiffs and the Al aska Suprene
Court affirmed that decision, based primarily on equal protection
grounds rather than right to privacy.

Ms. Ritchie noted the State did not prevail on any major issues,
although it did prevail on the initial notion for a tenporary
restrai ning order, the contenpt of court proceedings, as well as
reducing the costs clainmed by the plaintiffs. She explained the
State was unsuccessful in arguing that the doctors in the suit do
not qualify as public interest litigants.

Co-Chair Donley asked if the argunent was used that the doctors are
not public interest litigants because they financially benefit from
t he performance of the abortion procedures.

Ms. Ritchie affirned.

Co-Chair Donley explained that the doctors in this case had a
financial interest in the outconme. Therefore, he said, the State
argued they were not public interest |itigants and subject to
rei mbur senent .

SFC 02 # 29, Side B 10:01 AM

Ms. Ritchie noted the court had to determ ne whether the doctors
had significant financial incentive to file the |lawsuit, regardl ess
of whether they had issues of "general inportance". She stated that
the court ruled that the doctors did not have such significant
financial interest. She explained that the court found in
review ng the revenues of the practices, that the anount of incone
generated fromthe State-funded abortion services accounted for an
i nsignificant percentage of the incone and therefore the reason for
bringing the Iawsuit was not econom cally notivated.

I tem #3

Case Nane: Foster, Pepper, Rubini & Reeves
ACLU vs. State

Description: Challenge to 1996 canpai gn finance reform
| egi sl ation

Dat e: 04/ 27/ 00; 08/30/01

Anmount : $107, 954. 28

Interest: $ 23, 706. 39

Tot al : $131, 660. 67

Co- Chair Donley conmented that this case is the "poster child for

SFC- 02 (12) 03/ 06/ 02



what's wong with our current [Al aska] Suprenme Court as far as it's

interpretation of public interest litigants fees". He explai ned
that in this case, the plaintiffs lost approxinmately 80 to 90
percent of the causes; however, the Court awarded full

rei mbursenent of fees. He noted that federal courts have overrul ed
the Al aska Supreme Court on part of this decision.

Ms. Ritchie agreed with "the sum total"” of Co-Chair Donley's
assertion, but not necessarily the characterization. She descri bed
the case as a challenge to the entire |l egislation, and al t hough the
court upheld the constitutionality of nost of the bill, there were
some provisions in which the State did not prevail. She stated the
superior <court then determned that the plaintiff was the
prevailing party and subject to reinbursenent, which the State
appeal ed. She continued that the State received a nmenorandum of
opinion and judgnment, which is not a published opinion and
therefore could not be cited as precedent. This nmenorandum she
said affirnmed three justices to one, the decision that the
prevailing party was the public interest litigant.

Co-Chair Donley remarked this practice is the result of an earlier
court decision finding that if the public interest 1litigant
prevails on any portion of suit +the party could receive
rei mbursenent of the entire costs. He asked if any other state
operates in this manner.

Ms. Ritchie was unsure.
Co-Chair Donley interpreted the finding as a "nmassive escal ati on of

costs for public interest litigants". He surm sed that other states
have "not found [this] necessary”. He asserted the Al aska Suprene

Court created a new law and "frankly, | think it's an outrage.
think it's an abuse of judicial power and we’'re stuck with the
bills.” He opined that public interest litigants should receive

fair conpensation for the issues in which their party prevails but
not for the points |ost.

Senat or Hof f man asked about the 10.5 percent interest rate, which
he surm sed is excessive conpared to the judgnents in the other
cases.

KATHRYN DAUGHHETTE, Director, Adm nistrative Services Division

Departnent of Law, testified the interest rate paid on judgnents is
defined by statute. She explained the interest rate of 10.5 percent
is inposed on cause of actions dated prior to August 1997. She
noted that after this date, statute was anended, setting the
interest rate at three points above the current federal interest
rate.

SFC- 02 (13) 03/ 06/ 02



Senator Hoffman asked if the 10.5 percent interest rate 1is
applicable until the judgnent is satisfied.

Ms. Daughhette answered yes.

Co-Chair Donley commented that in this case, he agreed with many of
the plaintiff's argunents, which the court ruled against and
federal courts ruled in favor.

ltem #4

Case Nane: Steven D. Smith, P.C
Chi |l d Support Enforcenent Division vs. Ragul a

Description: Child support lien and withholding lien vs.
attorney's lien

Dat e: 6/ 30/ 00; 9/27/01

Anount : $2, 344. 08

Interest: $ 268.48

Tot al : $4,612. 56

Ms. Ritchie stated the primary issue in this case relates to
whet her a child support lien and a withhol ding order took priority
over an attorney's lien that was inproperly reported. She stated
this case was originally heard in district court, and then appeal ed
to the superior court, where the ruling was reversed. She noted the
Al aska Suprene Court denied the petition for review and refused to
hear the case.

Ms. Ritchie commented that the Departnent disagrees with the fina
ruling and is awaiting an opportunity to reargue the nerits. She
remarked that the issue of conpeting priorities of different |iens
and child support obligations is comon.

[tem #1

Case Nane: Darryl Thonpson & Verne Rupri ght
Doe vs. Qte

Description: Challenge to sex offender registration
| egi sl ation

Dat e: 09/ 04/ 01

Anmount : $40, 115. 37

Interest: $ 2,957.55

Tot al : $43, 072. 92

Ms. Ritchie informed this case has been w thdrawn. She ren nded
that the US Suprene Court recently ruled on a simlar matter.

I tem #6
Case Nane: Hagas, Ahearn, MlLaughlin & Wbb

SFC- 02 (14) 03/ 06/ 02



Herold vs. State
Description: Wongful termnation
Dat e: 1/ 2/ 02
Anmount : $80, 000. 00
I nterest: $0.00
Tot al : $80, 000. 00

Ms. Ritchie explained this case involves a doctor enployed by the
Departnent of Corrections for approximately three nonths before his
enpl oynment was term nated. She shared that the forner enployee
cl ai mred whistleblower status, while the Departnent maintains the
doctor engaged in actions w thout approval of his superiors after
specific instructions to do otherw se. She spoke of the difficulty
in determning the actual events and notivations in this type of
situation and that as a result, the State decided to settle the
| awsui t .

Ms. Ritchie noted the Departnent has subsequently been provided
information regarding whistlebl ower si tuations and given
suggestions on how to operate in future instances.

Co-Chair Donley asked if the Departnent exercised normal discipline
procedures in this case or whether the individual was sinply fired.

Ms. Ritchie was unsure.

Co- Chair Donl ey comented the Departnent of Law shoul d be educating
St at e managers on enpl oynent |aw and practices to prevent |awsuits.
He wanted to know if the correct procedures were followed and if
not, whether the supervisor was disciplined for failure to do so.

Ms. Ritchie was unsure an offered to research the matter

Co-Chair Donley intended to hold another Commttee hearing on this
case with the nmanager who made the firing decision present to
explain the situation. Requested

Senator O son asked if the physician's activities suggested
mal practi ce and whether the State nedical board is involved.

Ms. Ritchie did not know.

| tem #7
Case Nane: Al aska Legal Services
Qui nhagak vs. State
Description: Substance jurisdiction over navigable rivers
Dat e: 09/ 30/ 96; 10/24/00
Anount : $82, 525. 07

SFC- 02 (15) 03/ 06/ 02



| nterest: $16, 955. 56
Tot al : $99, 480. 63

Ms. Ritchie summarized that this case relates to where federal
subsi stence authority applies. She gave a history of the |awsuit
brought under federal |aw by the villages of Quinhagak and Good
News Bay, the Association of Village Council Presidents, Inc., and
i ndi vi dual Yupi k seeking the right to harvest rainbow trout for
subsi stence purposes. She stated that the State prevailed in the
claim that federal agencies do not have fisheries nmanagenent
authority over all Alaska waters by virtue of the navigationa
servitude. She explained that the plaintiffs had argued that the
navigable rivers are public lands wunder the Al aska National
Interest Lands Conservation Act (ANICLA) and that the federal
governnent, not the State, has subsistence jurisdiction over those
waters. She continued that the federal Ninth Crcuit Court of
Appeal s ruled that the authority of the federal agency extends to
navi gabl e waters in approxi mtely half of the State.

Ms. Ritchie spoke of extensive litigation over the issue of
attorneys' fees in this case. She detailed the attorney fees
related to the 1996 prelimnary injunction, noting the State did
not intend to pay these fees until the injunction becanme pernmanent
in the event it did not. She pointed out the injunction was nade
per manent in Cctober 2000, and that there was additional litigation
over the anmpunt of attorneys fees related to this action. She
informed the initial request for reinbursenent was $448, 000
all ocated between the State of Alaska and the United States
governnments; however the actual anount awarded fromthe State is
$82, 000.

Ms. Ritchie noted that attorneys' fees in the amount of $70,000 is
still "in controversy" and has been appealed to the Ninth Crcuit
Court of Appeals. She stated this anpbunt is not included in this
suppl enent al budget request.

Senator Hoffman and M. Ritchie discussed the designation of
rai nbow trout as a subsistence species and the dependence of the
residents of Qui nhagak and Good News Bay on the trout.

Ms. Ritchie noted the enphasis of this case was the question of
State or federal nanagenment authority over particular rivers and
public | ands.

Senat or Hof fman understood that after the residents were denied
subsi stence preference for rainbow trout, the lawsuit was filed
over managenent rights. He surmsed the entire case coul d have been
avoi ded if the subsistence rights were granted.

SFC- 02 (16) 03/ 06/ 02



Ms. Ritchie indicated she would research the matter

Senator Hoffman opined this could be one case where federal
managenent is better than State nmanagenent.

Section 12(a)

Law O fice Assistant reclassification costs
$1, 700 federal funds

$129, 400 I nter-Agency Receipts

and

Section 12(b)

Fund the $214,400 general fund portion of the Law Ofice
Assistant reclassification costs with the reapportion of funds
W thin the Departnent of Law

$0.0

DEAN GUANELLI, Assistant Attorney General, Crimnal Division,
Departnent of Law, noted the Departnent has several offices and
operates as a large law firm and subsequently it needs support
staff. He told of the high turnover rate for secretarial staff of
approxi mately 40 percent annually, primarily because the Depart nent
is not conpetitive with the private sector. He rem nded of a
reclassification study of other secretarial positions, which
resulted in secretaries wthout |egal experience earning higher
salaries then those with | egal secretary experience. As a result,
he said a union grievance was filed and a reclassification study
was conducted for |egal secretary positions, which he pointed out,
had not been reviewed since 1969. He stated this study recommends
salary increases and that these suppl enental budget requests are to
pay for those increases.

M. Quanelli stated this request was not considered during the
regul ar budget process because the study had not been conpleted. He
expl ai ned the funds would be reallocated within the Departnent from
the original appropriation for a lawsuit involving the Bank of
Aneri ca.

Section 19
M scel | aneous cl ai ns
$27, 060. 49 general funds

Ms. Daughhette stated this itemis for outstanding invoices from
prior fiscal years.

SFC- 02 (17) 03/ 06/ 02



Department of Public Safety

KAREN MORGAN, Director, Division of Admnistrative Services,
Department of Public Safety, noted fuel increases affect many
conponents within the Departnment, many of which are beyond the
Departnment's control.

RANDY CRAWORD, Colonial, Director, Division of Al aska State
Troopers, Departnent of Public Safety testified via tel econference
from Anchorage that the Department has nmade efforts to mtigate the
need for supplenental funding. He l|isted: nmaintaining vacant
positions, the delayed transfers of ten Alaska State Trooper
positions to the next fiscal year, reduced civilian training

identification and elim nation of excess tel ephone data |ines, and
a vehicle fleet audit resulting in the elimnation of ten vehicles.
He characterized these efforts as "robbing Peter to pay Paul” in
that the funds woul d be necessary in the followi ng fiscal year. He
added that non-critical overtinme and travel has been reduced.

Section 15(a) (1)

Al aska State Troopers
| ncreased fuel costs
$106, 100 general funds

and

Section 15(a)(3)

Al aska State Trooper

I ncreased fuel Costs
$125, 300 general funds

and

Section 15 (a)(11)
Fish & Wldlife

| ncreased fuel costs
$247, 400 general funds

Col. Crawford spoke to the $1.43 per gallon average cost of fuel
and stated that although prices were expected to decline, they have
not. He noted that barged fuel destined for rural areas is paid in
advance.

Senat or Hof fman asked if adjustnents for the increased fuel costs
have been made in the FY 03 budget request.

Ms. Morgan answered yes.

SFC- 02 (18) 03/ 06/ 02



Section 15(a)(2)

Al aska State Trooper-Prisoner Transport

I ncreased prisoner transports based on higher volune of cases
$172, 900 general funds

Col. Crawford inforned that though January 2002 the Departnent has
had a 16 percent increase over FY 01 in prisoner transports within
the State. He surmised this increase is a result of nore arrests
occurring due to federally funded training of Village Public Safety
Oficers (VPSO provided by the Departnent.

Section 15(a)(4)

Al aska State Trooper Detachnents
Recrui t nent Acadeny Trai ni ng
$125, 300 general funds

Col. Crawford spoke of the average 1.5 percent nonthly turnover
rate of retiring Al aska State Troopers equaling approximtely 18
per year. However, he noted that since 1996, al nost 50 Troopers are
eligible for retirement at any given date and in the previous year,
11 additional Troopers retired.

Col . Crawford enphasi zed that one year of training is required of
new recruits and that positions would remain vacant if students
were not attending the Al aska State Trooper Acadeny.

Section 15(a)(5)

Al aska State Trooper Detachnents

St andby pay due to hei ghtened security
$67, 500 general funds

and

Section 15 (a)(6)

Al aska State Trooper

St andby pay due to hei ghtened security
$15, 700 general funds

and

Section 15 (a)(7)

Village Public Safety O ficers

St andby pay due to hei ghtened security
$11, 800 general funds

Col. Crawford testified these itens are directly related to service

cost increases resulting fromthe events of Septenber 11, 2001 and
the incidents of mail containing anthrax spores. He described the

SFC- 02 (19) 03/ 06/ 02



Al aska State Trooper coordination with the Public Health Service
and municipal police departnents to provide transportation of
specinmens to the Public Health | aboratory. He also told of a six-
hour closure of the U S. Post Ofice in Fairbanks due to an ant hrax
"scare".

Col. Crawford told of efforts nade to reduce the expenses of
addressing these matters including the use of non-overtine eligible
supervi sor personnel .

Senator Hoffrman asked if VPSGs were utilized to address the ant hrax
si tuati on.

Col. Crawford replied that supervisors stationed in rural |ocations
were nmade avail able to receive shipnments of specinens destined for
the public health |aboratory as well as to answer questions. He
noted anthrax situations were addressed in Kodiak, Dutch Harbor,
and Col d Bay.

Senat or Hof fman asked if specific anthrax threats occurred in these
conmuni ties.

Col. Crawford answered that suspicious packages were shipped to
these communities, intercepted by the airlines or by recipients,
and transported to the public health | aboratory for testing.

Section 15(a)(8)

Al aska State Trooper Detachnents

Emergency guard hires needed to guard offenders in areas with
no jails.

$59, 000 general funds

Col. Crawford infornmed this itemis related to the increases in
pri soner transportation expenses due to a higher arrest rates. He
expl ai ned that nost small communities have no jail facilities and
that wuntil the offender could be transported supervision is
necessary in the event of a fire, as well as to prevent escape or
sui ci de.

Section 18(a)(9)

Al aska State Trooper Detachnents

Medi cal exam nations costs for sexual assault/abuse cases
$30, 000 general funds

Col. Crawford rem nded the Commttee of the statute enacted in
August 2000 that requires that medical expenses related to the
forensic exam nation of sexual assault victins be paid by |aw
enforcenment agencies. He noted that before this, sone hospitals

SFC- 02 (20) 03/ 06/ 02



billed insurance conpani es and public health hospitals absorbed the
costs. He also relayed that the nunber of facilities equipped to
perform sexual assault forensic exam nations has increased. This,
he stated, has resulted in an increased nunber of exam nations
occurring, although there has not necessarily been an increase in
t he nunber of reported sexual assaults. He added that the use of
forensic evidence collected during these exam nations is hel pful in
crimnal conviction of the offenders.

Senat or Hof f man asked the anount requested in the FY 03 operating
budget for this activity.

Ms. Morgan answered $87,500, and noted this suppl enental request
has been anmended to the sanme anount.

Section 15(a) (10)

Al aska State Trooper Detachnents

I ncreased costs for two-way radio circuits
$102, 400 general funds

Ms. Morgan stated this itemis simlar to a Departnent of Health
and Soci al Services request. She detailed that the m crowave system
that services the State's roadways has becone increasingly nore
expensive. She infornmed that the rates have increased approxi mately
40 percent for several reasons. She stressed that both Energency
Medi cal Services personnel and Al aska State Troopers rely on this
service and that there are no other options avail able.

Section 15(b)

Batterers

Fund source change to correct the overallocation of PFD fel on
funds in FY 02.

$63, 900 general funds

($63, 900) PFD funds

Ms. Morgan explained that when this supplenental request was
originally submtted, it was predicted there woul d be insufficient
funds available from the inmates' forfeited permanent fund
di vi dends. However, she informed, it has been determ ned that
adequate dividend funds are available for the necessary program
expenses and a general fund appropriation would not be necessary.

SFC 02 # 30, Side A 10:49 AM

Section 19
M scel | aneous cl ai ns

SFC- 02 (21) 03/ 06/ 02



$293. 88 general funds
Ms. Morgan presented this item

#
ADJ QURNIVENT

Co- Chair Dave Donl ey adjourned the neeting at 10:50 AM

SFC- 02 (22) 03/ 06/ 02



